CONFIDENTIAL

HEADQUARTERS
UNITED STATES ARMY, ALASKA

HEADQUARTERS, ALASKAN AIR COMMAND APO 942, c/o POSTMASTER, SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

26 May 1950

JOINT AGREEMENT ON DIVISION OF RESPONSIBILITIES IN THE OPERATION OF SEPARATE ARMY AND AIR FORCE INSTALLATIONS AT FORT RICHARDSON AND ELMENDORF AIR FORCE BASE

PURPOSE

, $\psi(\cdot)$ 0 is.

THORE

:07

To delineate the responsibilities of the U. S. Army, Alaska (USARAL) and the Alaskan Air Command (AAC), in connection with the establishment and operation of a separate Army installation at Fort Richardson, Alaska, on or about 1 July 1950.

II SCOPE

This agreement includes the following:

- a. The extent of joint utilization of existing services and facilities and the responsibility for their operation.
- b. The extent and method of budgeting for cross-servicing of jointly-utilized facilities.
- c. The definition of boundaries dividing the present Fort Richardson Military Reservation into two separate installations--Fort Richardson and Elmendorf Air Force Base.

III REFERENCES

a. Letter, Headquarters, Alaskan Air Command, to Chief of Staff, United States Air Force, Washington, D. C., subject: "Transfer of Real

HORITY OF CG. U.S. ARMY.

HORITY OF CG. U.S. ARMY.

JETR ARAGA-0 312.

AR 1956 gnature) That el heyde

CWO, W-2 USA Asst Adjutant General

COMPTENTIAL

- (3) Armed Forces Food Service School: Bldgs T-312 and T-310.
- (4) Various terminal bulk fuel storage facilities pertaining to the Quartermaster Section, Alaska General Depot.
- (5) The buildings listed in (1), (2), and (3), above, will be vacated as some as suitable facilities become available at Fort Richardson. These are expected to be included in the FY 1950-FY 1952 construction programs.

 The use of the terminal bulk fuel storage and distribution facilities operated by the Alaska General Depot will be authorized by an agreement.

20A. Texic Chemical Storage Area

The area known as the AC Inert Storage Area, near junction of ight Road and Hill Road, and approximately 9,000 ft. north of Whitney ation, will continue to be used jointly by Army and Air Force for storage Army and Air Force chemicals and chemical munitions.

